
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
MONDAY APRIL 11, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:    Page 2 
 
 
Administrator:    Pages 3-41 
 

 Board and Commission Policy    Pages 3-12 
 

 CCN Partnership Agreement    Pages 13-14 
 

 Greene County Sheriff’s Office:    Pages 15-41 
 

o Biweekly Report    Pages 15-21 
 

o Monthly Report    Pages 22-41 
 
Finance:    Pages 42-43 

 Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:    Pages 44-45    

 Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:    Pages 46-49  

 Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:     Pages 50-52  

 Biweekly Report 
 
Road:    Pages 53-59 
 

 Replacement Air Conditioner Station 63 Communication Room     Pages 53-58 
 

 Biweekly Report     Page 59 
 
Fire:     Pages 60-62 

 Biweekly Report 
 

1 of 62

1 of 62



 

 
Agenda 

Regular Trustees’ Meeting 
Monday, April 11, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 

Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

 Approve Agenda for the April 11, 2016, Meeting 

 Approve the April 13, 2016, Payroll in the amount of $ 

 Approval of Bills in the amount of $ 

 Approval of Minutes: 
 Regular Meeting held  

 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
Old Business:    

 None. 
 
New Business:   

 None. 
 
Administrator: 

 Board and Commission Policy 

 CCN Partnership Agreement 

 Greene County Sheriff’s Office: 
o Biweekly Report 
o Monthly Report 

 
Finance: 

 Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:     

 Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:  

 Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  

 Biweekly Report 
 
Road: 

 Replacement Air Conditioner Station 63 Communication Room  
 Biweekly Report 

 
Fire: 

 Biweekly Report 
 
Legal Advisor:  
 
Trustees:             
 
Fiscal Officer: 
 
Executive Session: 

 Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(1) To consider the employment, dismissal,  discipline and 
compensation of a public employee. 

 Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(5) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or 
regulations or state statutes. 

 Ohio Revised Code section 121.22(G)(4) preparing for, conducting, or reviewing negotiations or 
bargaining sessions with public employees concerning their compensation or other terms and conditions 
of their employment. 

Adjourn 

2 of 62

2 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Policy Title: Board and Commission Policy Approved: XXXX  
           

Section: X     Revised: XXXX   
  

Number: 001     Reviewed: XXXX 

 

 

PURPOSE: There are certain duties and responsibilities which are unique to the 

Zoning Commission and the Board of Zoning Appeals.   

 

APPLICATION:  This manual contains specific guidelines applicable to all Beavercreek 

Township Zoning Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals members.    

 

REFERENCE(S): The Ohio Revised Code which may be applicable to each Board or 

Commission and the Ohio Ethics Laws. 

  

POLICY: 

 

1. Information Regarding Beavercreek Township 

 

1.1. The City of Beavercreek, Ohio is located within the boundaries of Beavercreek 

Township, but its boundaries are not identical to those of Beavercreek Township. The 

area occupied by the City of Beavercreek is referred to as the “incorporated” area of 

Beavercreek Township. The remaining area of the Township is referred to as the 

“unincorporated area” of the Township. Since the residents of the incorporated area of 

the Township reside both within the City of Beavercreek and within the Township they 

are entitled to vote for both municipal and township elected officials and to vote on both 

municipal and township wide tax levies such as the fire levy. However, residents of the 

unincorporated area may not vote on municipal elected official or municipal tax levies. 

 

2. Zoning Commission 

 

2.1. Authority 

 

2.1.1. The membership, powers and duties of the Beavercreek Township Zoning 

Commission are in Chapter 519 of the Ohio Revised Code. The Commission has an 

obligation to respect all applicable laws in administering its duties by using sound 

planning and zoning principles. The Commission also has a responsibility to the 

public to provide a clear explanation of the administrative and decision-making 

policies and processes. 

2.1.2. The Zoning Commission is a public board consisting of five (5) citizens who 

reside in the unincorporated area of Beavercreek Township. Pursuant to Ohio 

Revised Code 519.04, all members of the Commission must be appointed by the 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 

BOARD AND COMMISSION POLICY MANUAL   

3 of 62

3 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees. The appointment must be in writing and 

brought before the trustees where it is put to vote. Re-appointments are required to 

follow the same procedure as an original appointment with regard to Trustee action. 

2.1.3. The terms of the Zoning Commission members shall be such length, and so 

arranged, that the term of only one member will expire each year. The Beavercreek 

Township Board of Trustees may also appoint up to two (2) alternate members to 

the Zoning Commission for terms to be determined by the Board of Trustees. An 

Alternate member shall take the place of an absent, regular member at any meeting 

of the Zoning Commission, according to the procedures prescribed by the 

Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees. When attending a meeting on behalf of 

an absent member, the alternate member may vote on any matter on which the 

absent member is authorized to vote. 

2.1.4. No employee of Beavercreek Township shall be a member of the Zoning 

Commission. Members of the Zoning Commission shall be removable for 

nonperformance of duty, misconduct in office, or other cause by the Board of 

Township Trustees upon written charges being filed with the board and after a 

public hearing has been held consistent with the procedure set forth in the 

Beavercreek Township Zoning Resolution. Non- performance of duty shall include, 

but is not limited to, a member’s failure to attend three (3) hearings and/or meetings 

of the Zoning Commission in one (1) calendar year. Vacancies shall be filled by the 

Board of Township Trustees and shall be for the unexpired term. 

 

2.2. Duties of the Zoning Commission 

 

2.2.1. The Zoning Commission is responsible for forwarding its recommendations to the 

Board of Trustees regarding proposed changes to the Township’s Zoning Resolution 

and/or changes to the zoning district boundaries as shown on the official Zoning 

District Map.  The Zoning Commission shall make recommendations to the Board 

of Trustees with respect to any applications filed requesting an amendment or 

amendments to the Zoning Resolution or a change to the Zoning District Map. The 

Zoning Commission may initiate amendments to the Zoning Resolution in 

accordance with Ohio Revised Code 519.12. The Zoning Commission may 

recommend that the Township Trustees conduct a study related to the planning and 

zoning of the Township. 

 

2.3. Applicability of Ohio Ethics Laws to the Zoning Commission 

 

2.3.1. Members of the Zoning Commission are  “public officials” as that term is defined 

in the Ohio Ethics Law, R.C. 102.01 (B); 

2.3.2. The Zoning Commission is a “public agency” as that term is defined in the Ohio 

Ethics Law, R.C. 102.01 (C). 

 

2.4. Applicability of Ohio Criminal Code to the Zoning Commission 

 

2.4.1. Members of the Zoning Commission are “public officials” and a “public servants” 

as those terms are defined in the Ohio Criminal Code, R.C. 2921.01 (A). 

4 of 62

4 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

2.4.2. As a “public officials” and a “public servants” Zoning Commissioners are 

prohibited from doing certain acts which are set forth in R.C. 2921.42, 2921.421 and 

2921.43. 

2.5. Violations of the Ohio Ethics Law and Ohio Criminal Code can result in Civil and 

Criminal Proceedings. 

 

2.5.1. Violations of the Ohio Ethics Code can be misdemeanors of the first and fourth 

degree. 

2.5.2. A violation of the Ohio Criminal Code can be a misdemeanor or a felony 

depending upon the nature of the offense. 

 

2.5.3. The Ohio Ethics Commission publishes information sheets to provide guidance 

for Public Officials. These information sheets are available on the Internet. Those 

with the most applicability are: 

2.5.3.1. Property Matters Affecting Family Members (#9) 

2.5.3.2. Property Matters Affecting a Public Official or Employee (#8) 

2.5.3.3. Accepting Gifts, Meals, Entertainment, or Other Things of Value (#7) 

2.5.3.4. Board Member Seeking Employment with The Board (#6) 

2.5.3.5. Selling Goods or Services to Public Agency (Local): (#2) 

 

3. Board of Zoning Appeals 

 

3.1. General Statement 

 

3.1.1. While most other Township citizen boards provide assistance or direction to the 

Township government itself, the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) is one of two 

boards that issues decisions directly affecting property owners. Therefore, the BZA 

is charged with deciding how to maintain the integrity of the Zoning Resolution 

while still working toward the betterment of the Township. The BZA has an 

obligation to respect all applicable laws in administering its duties. The BZA also 

has a responsibility to the public to provide a clear explanation of its policies and 

procedures. 

 

3.2. Authority 

 

3.2.1. The membership, powers and duties of the Beavercreek Township BZA are found 

in Chapter 519 of the Ohio revised Code. In addition, the duties and powers of the 

BZA are set forth in the Beavercreek Township Zoning Resolution. 

 

3.3. Composition of the Board of Zoning Appeals 

 

3.3.1. The BZA is a public board consisting of five (5) citizens who reside in the 

unincorporated territory of Beavercreek Township. 

3.3.2. The Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees must appoint all members to the 

BZA. 

3.3.3. All regular members of the BZA serve five (5) year terms. The terms shall be so 

arranged that the term of one member will expire each year. 

5 of 62

5 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
4 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

3.3.4. The Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees may also appoint up to two (2) 

alternate members to the Township BZA for terms to be determined by the Board of 

Township Trustees. An alternate member shall take the place of an absent, regular 

member at any meeting of the BZA, according to the procedures prescribed by the 

Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees. When attending a meeting on behalf of 

an absent member, the alternate member may vote on any matter on which the 

absent member is authorized to vote. 

3.3.5. Each member or alternate member shall serve until his/her successor is appointed 

and qualified. 

3.3.6. No employee of Beavercreek Township shall be a member of the Board of Zoning 

Appeals. 

3.3.7. Members of the Board shall be removable for nonperformance of duty, 

misconduct in office or other cause by the Board of Trustees upon written charges 

being filed with the Trustees and after a public hearing has been held regarding the 

charges consistent with the procedure set forth in the Beavercreek Township Zoning 

Resolution. Nonperformance of duty shall include, but is not limited to, a member’s 

failure to attend three (3) hearings and/or meetings of the Board of Zoning Appeals 

in one (1) calendar year. 

3.3.8. Vacancies shall be filled by the Board of Township Trustees and shall be for the 

unexpired term. 

 

3.4. Duties and Authority of the Board of Zoning Appeals 

 

3.4.1. Organize and adopt rules in accordance with the Zoning Resolution. 

3.4.2. Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, 

requirement, decision, or determination made by the Zoning Inspector or other 

administrative official in the enforcement of the Township’s zoning Resolution or 

Sections 519.02 to 519.25 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

3.4.2.1. Such an appeal shall be taken within twenty (20) days after the decision by 

filing with the Zoning Inspector and the BZA a notice of appeal specifying the 

grounds thereof. 

3.4.2.2. The Zoning Inspector is required to transmit to the Board all papers 

constituting the record upon which the action appealed from was taken. 

3.4.3. In exercising any of the above-mentioned powers, the BZA may reserve or affirm, 

in whole or in part, or modify the order, requirement, decision or determination 

appealed from, and may take such order, requirement, decision or determination as 

ought to be made, and to that end has all powers of the officer from whom the 

appeal is taken. 

3.4.4. Upon application, interpret the map in such a way as to carry out the intent and 

purpose of the Beavercreek Township Resolution where a street or lot layout 

actually on the ground, or as recorded, differs from the street and lot lines as shown 

on the Zoning Map. 

3.4.5. Grant variances from the Lot Size and Bulk requirements of the Zoning 

Resolution as will not be contrary to the public interest, but only in such cases 

where, the property owner has encountered practical difficulties in the use of his 

property. The purpose of such power is to provide property owners relief from the 

6 of 62

6 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
5 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

strict compliance the Zoning Resolution in individual cases. Restrictions on granting 

of variances as recognized by Ohio Law: 

3.4.5.1. Use Variances: 

3.4.5.1.1. A use variance allows a landowner to use existing property in a 

manner not permitted by the Resolution and inconsistent with uses in the 

surrounding area. Beavercreek Township’s Resolution does not provide 

for use variances. 

3.4.5.2. Area Variances: 

3.4.5.2.1. An area variance generally authorizes deviations from restrictions 

upon the Lot Size and Bulk requirements of the Zoning Resolution. 

3.4.5.2.2. The standard for granting a variance which relates solely to area 

requirements is a lesser standard than that applied to variances which 

relate to use. Recognizing that an area variance has less impact on a 

neighborhood than a use variance, an application for such a variance need 

not establish unnecessary hardship; it is sufficient that the application 

show practical difficulties. As a general standard, a property owner 

encounters “practical difficulties” whenever an area zoning requirement 

(e.g. frontage, setback, height) unreasonably deprives him of a permitted 

use of his property. 

3.4.5.2.3. There are a number of factors that the Township’s BZA should 

consider in determining whether a property owner seeking an area 

variance has encountered practical difficulties in the use of his property. 

These factors are set forth in the Beavercreek Township Zoning 

Resolution. 

3.4.5.2.3.1.  

 

3.4.6. Grant certificates for any Conditional Use of land, building, or other structure if 

the requested conditional use is provided for in the Zoning Resolution. 

3.4.6.1. The BZA has the power to authorize a zoning certificate for any 

“conditional use.” 

3.4.6.2. Before granting a Conditional Use Certificate, the BZA must give due 

regard to the nature and condition of all adjacent uses and buildings and after 

determining that the proposed use will not be of a substantial detriment to 

adjoining properties. 

3.4.6.3. The issuance of a conditional use permit is discretionary on the part of the 

BZA under the provisions of the Beavercreek Township Zoning Resolution. 

3.4.6.4. Conditions 

3.4.6.4.1. The BZA shall impose such requirements and conditions, in 

addition to those required by the Resolution, as it deems necessary. 

3.4.7. The Board may call upon the Township departments for assistance in the 

performance of its duties. 

 

3.5. State Law Claims 

 

3.5.1. BZA members are afforded statutory immunity from lawsuits in state courts 

consistent with Ohio Revised Code Chapter 2744, unless: 

7 of 62

7 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
6 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

3.5.1.1. The member’s conduct is deemed to be manifestly outside the scope of  

his/her official responsibilities; 

3.5.1.2.  The member’s acts or omissions were with malicious purpose, in bad 

faith, or in a wanton or reckless manner. 

3.5.2. If a BZA member is sued under state law as a result of conduct or participation as 

a member of the BZA, the Township will defend him or her consistent with the 

requirements of Ohio Revised Code Chapter 2744. 

3.5.3. Additionally, the Township shall indemnify and hold BZA members harmless in 

the amount of any judgment, other than a judgment for punitive or exemplary 

damages, that is obtained against them in a state court consistent with Ohio Revised 

Code Chapter 2744. 

 

3.6. Federal Law Claims 

 

3.6.1. 42 U.S.C. §1983 creates a remedy for individuals who have been deprived of their 

constitutional rights under color of law. Under 42 U.S.C. §1983 any person who, 

under the color of state or local law deprives another person or entity of any of the 

rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the U.S. Constitution and laws, shall be 

liable to the party injured in an action at law, in equity, or other proper proceeding.  

3.6.2. BZA members are acting “under the color of law” when they consider matters 

brought before them. 

3.6.3. Section 1983 does not require that a BZA member acted willfully, or with specific 

intent, to violate a person’s federally protected rights. Nor does it require a claimant 

to prove that a BZA member abused his/her governmental power. 

3.6.4. The statutory immunity which BZA members may be afforded under state law 

does not apply to lawsuits which may be filed against them under federal law. 

However, there are circumstances in which a member of the BZA may be entitled to 

invoke qualified immunity under federal law. 

 

3.6.5. Applicability of Ohio Ethics Laws to BZA 

 

3.6.5.1.  BZA members are “public officials” as that term is defined in the Ohio 

Ethics Law, R.C. 102.01 (B). 

3.6.5.2. The Board of Zoning Appeals is a “public agency” as that term is defined 

in the Ohio Ethics Law, R.C. 102.01 (C). 

 

3.6.6. Applicability of Ohio Criminal Code to BZA 

 

3.6.6.1. BZA members are “public officials” and “public servants” as those terms 

are defined in the Ohio Criminal Code, R.C. 2921.01 (A). 

3.6.6.2. As “public officials” and “public servants” BZA members are prohibited 

from doing certain acts which are set forth in R.C. 2921.42, 2921.421 and 

2921.43. 

 

3.6.7. Violations of the Ohio Ethics Law and Ohio Criminal Code can result in civil and 

criminal proceedings. 

8 of 62

8 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
7 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

3.6.7.1.1. Violations of the Ohio Ethics Code can be misdemeanors of the 

first or fourth degree. 

3.6.7.1.2. A violation of the Ohio Criminal Code can be a misdemeanor or a 

felony depending upon the nature of the offense. 

3.6.8. The Ohio Ethics Commission publishes information sheets to provide guidance 

for public officials. These information sheets are available on the Internet. Those 

with the most applicability are: 

3.6.8.1. Property Matters Affecting Family Members (#9) 

3.6.8.2. Property Matters Affecting a Public Official or Employee (#8) 

3.6.8.3. Accepting Gifts, Meals, Entertainment, or other Things of Value (#7) 

 

 

3.7. By acting openly, fairly, and treating all individuals and entities equally, it is unlikely 

that BZA members will be confronted with any claims being made against them as a 

volunteer member of the board or commission to which they have been appointed. 

 

4. Important and Applicable Statutes 

 

4.1.1. Members appointed by the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township to serve 

on a public board or commission, must be familiar with not only the laws and 

regulations which specifically govern the board or commission on which  they 

serve, but other statutes which apply to all individuals serving within the public 

domain. The following is a brief outline of three of those laws. Questions members 

may have regarding the specifics of each law can be directed to their staff liaison. 

 

5. Ohio Sunshine Law (R.C. 121.22) 

 

5.1. Each board, commission, committee, subcommittee, agency, authority or similar 

decision making body to which Board and Commission members have been appointed 

by the Board of Trustees is considered to be a “public body” under the Ohio Sunshine 

Law. (Section 122.22 of the Ohio Revised Code). This law requires that they deliberate, 

discuss, and conduct all official business in open meetings. There are only a few limited 

situations when a "public body" may adjourn into executive session to discuss matters 

privately. They must comply with the provisions of the Ohio Sunshine Law when the 

following three characteristics are present: 

5.1.1. A prearranged gathering; 

5.1.2. Attendance by a majority of the members of the "public body"; 

5.1.3. The purpose of the gathering is for conducting, transacting, deliberating, or 

discussing public business. 

 

5.2. When these three characteristics are present  Board and Commission members MUST do 

the following: 

5.2.1.  Conduct meetings in a venue which is open to the public. Generally, this requires 

that the meeting must be held in a public meeting place within the Township; 

5.2.2. Give proper notice of the meeting pursuant to rules adopted by the board or 

commission. Notice must be given to the news media which has requested 

9 of 62

9 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
8 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

notification and any person who has requested reasonable advance notification of all 

meetings; 

5.2.3. Maintain full and accurate minutes.  These minutes must state sufficient facts to 

permit the public to understand and appreciate the rationale behind the public 

body’s decision. All such minutes must be prepared promptly, filed with the 

appropriate party and maintained indefinitely. 

 

5.3. If they fail to fulfill these requirements  Board and Commission members could be 

subject to the consequences set forth under Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22. 

   

5.3.1. Any resolution, rule or formal action of any kind taken during an illegal meeting 

may be declared to be invalid. For purposes of the statute, a “formal action” occurs 

by any mechanism by which any member of the group makes their views known 

about a matter pending before them. 

 

6. Public Records Act (Ohio Revised Code Chapter 149) 

 

6.1. The Board of Trustees, its employees, as well as the Board of Zoning Appeals and the 

Zoning Commission, are required to comply with the Public Records Act. However, so 

as to promote the purpose of that law, which is to allow broad access to records of public 

offices, the Board of Trustees encourages all the other groups which it may create to 

comply with the provisions of the Act. 

 

6.2. Generally, the Public Records Act requires that all public records be available for 

inspection upon request by any person. For purposes of the statute a public record is any 

item kept by a public office that (1) is stored on a fixed medium, (2) created, received, or 

sent under the jurisdiction of a public office and (3) documents the organization, 

functions, policies, decisions, procedures, operations, or other activities of the office. 

 

6.3. A copy of the Township’s Public Records Policy is available on the Township website 

and as part of the Beavercreek Township Policy and Procedures Manual. 

 

7. Ohio Ethics Law (Chapter 102 and Revised Code Sections 2921.43 and 2921.43)  

 

7.1. The Ohio Public Ethics Law pertains to any person who is elected or appointed to an 

office or is an employee of a department, division, board, commission, authority, bureau, 

or other instrumentality of the Township. 

 

7.2. Generally, the Ohio Ethics laws prohibit a person who is subject to the laws from 

participating in matters that involve his/her own financial interest or those of his/her 

family or business associates. The following types of conduct are prohibited or restricted 

by the Ohio Ethics Laws: 

 

7.2.1. Misuse of Official Position. Persons may not use or authorize the use of their 

public position to benefit themselves or others in circumstances that create a conflict 

of interest where their objectivity could be impaired. Such  persons must avoid any 

10 of 62

10 of 62



 

Beavercreek Township 
9 of 9 

Board and Commission Policy 

 

 

situation in which they might gain personally as a result of the decision they make 

or influence as a public servant; 

7.2.2. Representation Before Agency on Which one Served. Present or former public 

officials are prohibited from representing anyone before any public agency, 

including  their former employer, on any matter in which they personally 

participated in their official capacity; 

7.2.3. Sale of Goods and Services to and Representation of Clients Before Public 

Agencies. Public officials or employees are prohibited from receiving compensation, 

other than from  their own public agency, for services rendered in a matter before 

any agency of the governmental entity on which  they serve; 

7.2.4. Disclosure of Confidential Information. Both present and former public officials 

are prohibited from disclosing or using any information appropriately designated by 

law as confidential; 

7.2.5. Participation in Public Contracts and Public Investments. Public employees or 

officials are prohibited from having a financial or fiduciary interest in a public 

contract. Specifically, such persons are prohibited from authorizing, voting or 

otherwise using the authority or influence of their office to secure approval of a 

public contract in which the officials, family members or business associates have 

an interest.  

7.2.6. Soliciting or Receiving Improper Compensation. Public officials are prohibited 

from receiving compensation, in addition to that paid by their public agency, for 

performing their official duties. 

 

7.3. These are just GENERAL STATEMENTS and are not intended to reflect all of the 

prohibitions imposed by the Ohio Ethics Laws. If Board and Commission members have 

any questions or concerns regarding their participation on any board or commission, or 

their participation on any matter which may come before them as a member of any 

township board or commission, they must IMMEDIATELY notify their staff liaison. In 

appropriate circumstances, advisory opinions can be obtained from the Ohio Ethics 

Commission. 

 

7.4. A violation of the Ohio Ethics Law can result in severe penalties. Any violation of any 

provision of the Ohio Ethics Laws constitutes a criminal offense. Most of the provisions, 

including conflict of interest prohibitions, are first degree misdemeanors punishable by a 

maximum fine of $1,000.00, a maximum prison term of six (6) months, or both. 

However, violations of other provisions of the law can result in more severe punishment 

with fines of up to $2,500.00 and a prison term of eighteen (18) months, or both. 

 

7.5. Periodically, Beavercreek Township offers training sessions on Ohio’s Ethics Laws and 

has videos on this topic. Information concerning such training will be provided at time of 

appointment. Each board or commission member is strongly encouraged to attend these 

training sessions. Additionally, information will be provided when available. 

11 of 62

11 of 62



 

 

 

BEAVERCREEK  

 

 

Trustees - Carol Graff 

          Tom Kretz 

Jeff Roberts 

 

             Fiscal Officer - Christy L. Ahrens 

 

                    Administrator - J. Alexander Zaharieff 

 

                                   

     TOWNSHIP 
851 Orchard Lane 

Beavercreek, Ohio 45434-7158 

(937) 429-4472 

(937) 429-5678 Fax 

 

Dear Board or Commission Member: 

 

Congratulations on your appointment to a Board or Commission for Beavercreek Township. Your 

willingness to volunteer your services is greatly appreciated. 

 

You have been appointed by the Board of Trustees to one of the groups created by the 

Ohio Revised Code or by the Board of Trustees. As an appointee, you have certain duties and 

responsibilities which are unique to the group to which you have been appointed. 

You are also required to follow the provision of the Ohio Revised Code which may be applicable to 

your Board or Commission and to abide by the Ohio Ethics Laws. To assist you in understanding 

what those duties and responsibilities may be and to make you aware of the applicable provisions of 

the Ohio Revised Code which pertain to your appointment, this manual has been prepared for you 

review. 

 

You are encouraged to read this manual and to become acquainted with its contents. By its very 

nature, this manual cannot be totally comprehensive or address all possible situations. For this 

reason, if you have any questions, contact your staff liaison or the Township Administrator. 

 

From time to time, it may become necessary for this manual to be amended to reflect changes in the 

law or the Township’s operating procedure. The Township reserves the right to make those changes 

as necessary and will do so when required.  

 

We look forward to your service to the Township. Thank you again for your willingness to serve our 

community! 

 

 

THE BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES: 

 

Carol Graff Tom Kretz Jeff Roberts 

12 of 62

12 of 62



 

 

Agreement for Township Services 
 
This is an Agreement by and between the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, 
Ohio, 851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434 ("Beavercreek Township") and The Country Club of 
the North ("CCN").  

 
Whereas, CCN is a private residential community located within Beavercreek Township; and 
 
Whereas, Beavercreek Township and CCN desire to enter into a Public/Private Partnership; and  
 
Whereas, Beavercreek Township can provide services which the Trustees of Beavercreek Township are 
willing to make available to CCN; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HERBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1 TERMS OF AGREEMENT 
 
 In the event that CCN requests the Township provide services and the Township determines that 
it has the capacity and ability to provide such services, said services will be provided on the following 
terms: 
 

1. Beavercreek Township will include CCN in the yearly co-operative bid for de-icing materials, and 
CCN agrees to pay the bid price for all anticipated materials need for the private community, 
that are ordered on their behalf, as part of the bid.  

 
2. Beavercreek Township will included CCN in the yearly co-operative bid for roadway resurfacing 

as requested by CCN, and CCN agrees to pay for all work performed within the private 
community, as part of the resurfacing bid.  
 

3. At the request of CCN’s Director of Community Services, Beavercreek Township will provide an 
annual roadway survey and provide recommendations to CCN at no charge to CCN. 
 

4. At the request of CCN’s Director of Community Services, Beavercreek Township will provide sign 
retro-reflectivity testing within CCN and provided the test results at no charge.  
 

5. The Director of Community Services for CCN may request services by Beavercreek Township 
outside of this agreement, such services will be provided at the discretion of Beavercreek 
Township based upon the available time and materials for such services and at a mutually 
agreed upon cost. . Under no circumstances is Beavercreek Township obligated to provide such 
additional services to CCN under this agreement. 
 

SECTION 2 AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. The Requests set forth in this Agreement may be made in writing, fax or email between the 
Township Administrator and the Director of Community Services of CCN or their designees. 

13 of 62

13 of 62



 

 

 

 
SECTION 3 DURATION OF AGREEMENT 
 

1. Effective Date of this Agreement shall be April 11, 2016. This Agreement will automatically 
renew every fourth year beginning January 1, 2020.  However, this Agreement may be 
terminated by either party, for any reason or no reason upon giving ninety (90) days written 
notice to the other party.  

 

SECTION 4 PAYMENT 
 

1. Payment for services provided will be made to the Township or it designee upon the 
submission of an invoice by Beavercreek Township to CCN which shall set forth such 
information as is necessary to identify the product and/or services and calculations 
therefore. Payment shall be made within 30 days of the receipt of said statement. 

 
 
 
For County Club of the North    Beavercreek Township 
Greene County, Ohio     Greene County, Ohio  
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    ________________________ 
Director of Community Services    Township Administrator 

14 of 62

14 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/23/2016 11:03:55 2016-00009263 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/24/2016 03:01:50 2016-00009336 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/24/2016 16:21:07 2016-00009395 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/26/2016 10:13:29 2016-00009568 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/28/2016 03:10:40 2016-00009772 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 5

03/23/2016 11:53:55 2016-00009272 Alarm - Residential

03/24/2016 21:34:22 2016-00009408 Alarm - Residential

03/27/2016 12:00:28 2016-00009713 Alarm - Residential

03/30/2016 08:58:22 2016-00010000 Alarm - Residential

04/02/2016 15:20:28 2016-00010402 Alarm - Residential

04/02/2016 17:48:56 2016-00010418 Alarm - Residential

04/03/2016 10:00:42 2016-00010485 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 7

03/23/2016 15:48:16 2016-00009294 Assist

03/26/2016 19:28:20 2016-00009625 Assist

03/31/2016 17:52:43 2016-00010193 Assist

Type Totals: 3

03/23/2016 00:41:52 2016-00009198 Business Check

03/23/2016 00:45:24 2016-00009199 Business Check

03/23/2016 00:51:17 2016-00009201 Business Check

03/23/2016 00:59:21 2016-00009202 Business Check

03/23/2016 01:06:30 2016-00009203 Business Check

03/23/2016 08:47:58 2016-00009244 Business Check

03/23/2016 09:18:27 2016-00009247 Business Check

03/23/2016 09:44:39 2016-00009249 Business Check

03/23/2016 10:38:15 2016-00009257 Business Check

03/23/2016 13:54:55 2016-00009287 Business Check

03/24/2016 15:25:09 2016-00009391 Business Check

03/25/2016 00:44:55 2016-00009425 Business Check

03/25/2016 00:49:40 2016-00009426 Business Check

03/25/2016 00:51:37 2016-00009427 Business Check

03/25/2016 00:54:50 2016-00009428 Business Check

15 of 62

15 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/25/2016 00:58:30 2016-00009433 Business Check

03/25/2016 10:23:29 2016-00009471 Business Check

03/26/2016 10:36:18 2016-00009571 Business Check

03/26/2016 14:16:49 2016-00009595 Business Check

03/27/2016 09:27:03 2016-00009690 Business Check

03/27/2016 09:52:05 2016-00009695 Business Check

03/27/2016 21:12:06 2016-00009743 Business Check

03/28/2016 02:52:32 2016-00009770 Business Check

03/28/2016 03:02:34 2016-00009771 Business Check

03/28/2016 07:44:19 2016-00009780 Business Check

03/28/2016 20:19:28 2016-00009837 Business Check

03/29/2016 03:16:38 2016-00009874 Business Check

03/29/2016 23:41:57 2016-00009963 Business Check

03/29/2016 23:50:03 2016-00009964 Business Check

03/30/2016 00:05:48 2016-00009967 Business Check

03/30/2016 13:15:57 2016-00010025 Business Check

04/01/2016 03:31:53 2016-00010233 Business Check

04/01/2016 09:22:15 2016-00010258 Business Check

04/01/2016 14:55:08 2016-00010282 Business Check

04/01/2016 23:59:25 2016-00010328 Business Check

04/02/2016 00:07:49 2016-00010330 Business Check

04/02/2016 00:40:50 2016-00010333 Business Check

04/02/2016 01:16:55 2016-00010341 Business Check

04/02/2016 01:19:50 2016-00010343 Business Check

04/04/2016 02:17:39 2016-00010549 Business Check

04/04/2016 02:22:21 2016-00010550 Business Check

04/04/2016 03:23:01 2016-00010557 Business Check

04/05/2016 00:25:00 2016-00010661 Business Check

Type Totals: 43

03/31/2016 16:53:38 2016-00010191 Civil Other

Type Totals: 1

03/25/2016 20:52:56 2016-00009516 Community Policing

Type Totals: 1

16 of 62

16 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/24/2016 05:46:56 2016-00009343 Crash - Assist Only

03/30/2016 10:00:56 2016-00010005 Crash - Assist Only

04/05/2016 07:24:33 2016-00010676 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 3

03/26/2016 13:10:25 2016-00009589 Crash - Hit Skip

Type Totals: 1

04/04/2016 12:49:31 2016-00010600 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 1

03/24/2016 06:27:46 2016-00009345 Dead Body

Type Totals: 1

03/23/2016 07:34:41 2016-00009232 Detail - School

03/23/2016 11:00:01 2016-00009260 Detail - School

04/06/2016 08:10:58 2016-00010803 Detail - School

Type Totals: 3

03/25/2016 18:25:16 2016-00009506 Disabled Vehicle

03/25/2016 19:21:59 2016-00009509 Disabled Vehicle

03/25/2016 19:27:35 2016-00009510 Disabled Vehicle

03/29/2016 23:09:38 2016-00009956 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 4

03/24/2016 17:21:42 2016-00009396 Drug Activity

Type Totals: 1

03/23/2016 12:25:28 2016-00009278 Extra Patrol

03/23/2016 21:17:51 2016-00009306 Extra Patrol

03/25/2016 09:33:27 2016-00009466 Extra Patrol

03/26/2016 17:23:03 2016-00009617 Extra Patrol

03/27/2016 00:45:53 2016-00009658 Extra Patrol

03/27/2016 01:13:27 2016-00009662 Extra Patrol

03/27/2016 10:16:54 2016-00009704 Extra Patrol

03/27/2016 20:48:44 2016-00009739 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 20:28:25 2016-00009838 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 20:47:44 2016-00009839 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 22:23:37 2016-00009845 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 22:34:47 2016-00009854 Extra Patrol

17 of 62

17 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/28/2016 22:43:11 2016-00009855 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 23:17:30 2016-00009858 Extra Patrol

03/28/2016 23:27:20 2016-00009860 Extra Patrol

03/29/2016 01:59:47 2016-00009868 Extra Patrol

03/29/2016 03:41:33 2016-00009876 Extra Patrol

03/29/2016 20:39:37 2016-00009941 Extra Patrol

03/29/2016 21:05:13 2016-00009944 Extra Patrol

03/29/2016 23:16:50 2016-00009958 Extra Patrol

03/30/2016 01:05:16 2016-00009975 Extra Patrol

03/30/2016 10:23:40 2016-00010012 Extra Patrol

03/30/2016 16:51:05 2016-00010059 Extra Patrol

03/31/2016 20:31:07 2016-00010202 Extra Patrol

04/01/2016 00:09:27 2016-00010211 Extra Patrol

04/01/2016 21:29:25 2016-00010301 Extra Patrol

04/01/2016 22:48:09 2016-00010308 Extra Patrol

04/02/2016 03:27:09 2016-00010352 Extra Patrol

04/03/2016 02:06:20 2016-00010453 Extra Patrol

04/03/2016 21:21:12 2016-00010520 Extra Patrol

04/03/2016 22:16:42 2016-00010524 Extra Patrol

04/04/2016 00:12:25 2016-00010534 Extra Patrol

04/04/2016 02:52:47 2016-00010552 Extra Patrol

04/04/2016 02:58:55 2016-00010553 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 34

03/29/2016 07:39:28 2016-00009882 Follow Up

03/29/2016 07:43:49 2016-00009883 Follow Up

03/29/2016 08:36:56 2016-00009888 Follow Up

Type Totals: 3

03/27/2016 23:31:51 2016-00009757 Harrassment

Type Totals: 1

03/24/2016 21:08:08 2016-00009405 House Check

03/24/2016 21:10:31 2016-00009406 House Check

03/24/2016 21:13:35 2016-00009407 House Check

03/25/2016 09:55:14 2016-00009467 House Check

18 of 62

18 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/25/2016 10:01:37 2016-00009469 House Check

03/25/2016 10:03:56 2016-00009470 House Check

03/26/2016 14:56:29 2016-00009601 House Check

03/26/2016 14:59:53 2016-00009604 House Check

03/26/2016 15:08:05 2016-00009607 House Check

03/27/2016 09:16:03 2016-00009689 House Check

03/29/2016 03:07:32 2016-00009870 House Check

03/29/2016 03:09:14 2016-00009871 House Check

03/29/2016 03:11:58 2016-00009872 House Check

03/30/2016 03:14:32 2016-00009982 House Check

03/30/2016 03:18:49 2016-00009983 House Check

03/30/2016 03:21:47 2016-00009984 House Check

03/30/2016 13:59:48 2016-00010034 House Check

03/30/2016 14:07:34 2016-00010035 House Check

03/30/2016 14:12:31 2016-00010037 House Check

04/02/2016 00:52:57 2016-00010337 House Check

04/02/2016 00:56:13 2016-00010338 House Check

04/02/2016 00:59:37 2016-00010340 House Check

04/03/2016 04:03:17 2016-00010460 House Check

04/03/2016 04:06:42 2016-00010461 House Check

04/03/2016 04:11:57 2016-00010462 House Check

04/04/2016 03:14:00 2016-00010554 House Check

04/04/2016 03:16:44 2016-00010555 House Check

04/04/2016 03:19:59 2016-00010556 House Check

Type Totals: 28

03/29/2016 10:44:44 2016-00009911 Lost Property

Type Totals: 1

03/31/2016 13:10:38 2016-00010170 Overdose

Type Totals: 1

03/26/2016 10:47:22 2016-00009576 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1

03/30/2016 12:48:55 2016-00010021 Peace Officer

04/01/2016 15:24:46 2016-00010285 Peace Officer

19 of 62

19 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 2

03/31/2016 19:49:45 2016-00010201 Request Officer

04/02/2016 00:10:04 2016-00010331 Request Officer

04/02/2016 19:09:15 2016-00010433 Request Officer

Type Totals: 3

04/03/2016 12:00:36 2016-00010491 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 1

03/28/2016 23:24:53 2016-00009861 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 1

04/05/2016 18:55:03 2016-00010742 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 1

03/28/2016 08:18:13 2016-00009784 Theft

Type Totals: 1

04/02/2016 20:18:52 2016-00010437 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 1

03/24/2016 02:24:38 2016-00009332 Traffic Stop

03/26/2016 22:08:15 2016-00009638 Traffic Stop

03/28/2016 13:01:06 2016-00009809 Traffic Stop

03/28/2016 13:51:29 2016-00009813 Traffic Stop

03/28/2016 15:25:40 2016-00009822 Traffic Stop

03/29/2016 10:00:59 2016-00009899 Traffic Stop

03/29/2016 22:12:43 2016-00009949 Traffic Stop

03/30/2016 01:12:10 2016-00009976 Traffic Stop

03/30/2016 10:16:01 2016-00010010 Traffic Stop

03/30/2016 19:39:05 2016-00010073 Traffic Stop

04/01/2016 07:17:59 2016-00010241 Traffic Stop

04/01/2016 22:18:05 2016-00010306 Traffic Stop

04/02/2016 03:17:04 2016-00010350 Traffic Stop

04/02/2016 12:57:28 2016-00010392 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 03:23:09 2016-00010672 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 12:33:36 2016-00010703 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 12:56:16 2016-00010706 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 13:16:21 2016-00010711 Traffic Stop

20 of 62

20 of 62



04-11-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

04/05/2016 13:30:39 2016-00010715 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 14:02:39 2016-00010718 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 14:19:37 2016-00010724 Traffic Stop

04/05/2016 14:56:55 2016-00010731 Traffic Stop

04/06/2016 08:19:06 2016-00010806 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 23

03/31/2016 16:44:21 2016-00010190 Warrant

04/02/2016 12:48:41 2016-00010390 Warrant

Type Totals: 2

21 of 62

21 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 08:25:02 2016-00007295 911 Hang Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 00:22:28 2016-00007480 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 08:25:50 2016-00007891 Abandoned/Junk Vehicle

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 01:17:21 2016-00006884 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 06:01:18 2016-00006908 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 01:47:28 2016-00006999 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 00:13:36 2016-00007251 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 16:56:18 2016-00008330 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 21:45:00 2016-00009056 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 03:22:43 2016-00009102 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 19:12:49 2016-00009165 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 11:03:55 2016-00009263 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 03:01:50 2016-00009336 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 16:21:07 2016-00009395 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 10:13:29 2016-00009568 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 03:10:40 2016-00009772 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 13

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 22:14:57 2016-00008599 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 07:06:14 2016-00006822 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 08:12:33 2016-00006832 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 10:56:38 2016-00006926 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 15:32:16 2016-00007581 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 21:21:53 2016-00008443 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 06:17:00 2016-00008920 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 11:53:55 2016-00009272 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 21:34:22 2016-00009408 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 12:00:28 2016-00009713 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 08:58:22 2016-00010000 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 10

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 22:53:04 2016-00008460 Animal Complaint

22 of 62

22 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 17:48:12 2016-00006864 Assault

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 16:31:56 2016-00009034 Assault

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 01:10:47 2016-00006800 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 03:12:02 2016-00007400 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 18:00:07 2016-00007459 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 11:19:23 2016-00007673 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 13:20:33 2016-00008222 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 21:58:16 2016-00008447 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 20:21:50 2016-00008957 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 00:03:07 2016-00008968 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 01:30:28 2016-00009087 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 15:48:16 2016-00009294 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 19:28:20 2016-00009625 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 17:52:43 2016-00010193 Assist

Type Totals: 12

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 00:36:59 2016-00006796 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 00:46:30 2016-00006797 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 04:20:39 2016-00006817 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 00:02:33 2016-00006882 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 20:24:18 2016-00007080 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 20:46:45 2016-00007082 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 23:53:46 2016-00007247 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 00:28:24 2016-00007252 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 01:19:03 2016-00007257 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 01:52:23 2016-00007267 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 02:01:59 2016-00007271 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:30:39 2016-00007278 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:33:33 2016-00007279 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:45:34 2016-00007285 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:50:33 2016-00007286 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:53:00 2016-00007288 Business Check

23 of 62

23 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:55:58 2016-00007290 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:58:02 2016-00007291 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 11:41:00 2016-00007314 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 23:54:36 2016-00007387 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 00:12:01 2016-00007388 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 00:14:53 2016-00007389 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 01:31:11 2016-00007392 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 02:24:15 2016-00007397 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 02:28:40 2016-00007398 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 07:45:03 2016-00007404 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 19:27:56 2016-00007461 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 04:53:18 2016-00007503 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 10:59:42 2016-00007546 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 20:08:50 2016-00007602 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 23:37:55 2016-00007619 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 10:32:31 2016-00007665 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 10:49:43 2016-00007667 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 14:18:52 2016-00007699 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 02:26:21 2016-00007735 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 09:14:08 2016-00007782 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:37:08 2016-00007851 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:43:57 2016-00007852 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:50:20 2016-00007854 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:51:31 2016-00007855 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:54:13 2016-00007856 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:57:15 2016-00007857 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 00:00:29 2016-00007858 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 00:31:06 2016-00007862 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 01:31:12 2016-00007865 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 01:36:20 2016-00007866 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 02:07:59 2016-00007875 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 03:49:12 2016-00007881 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 10:37:20 2016-00008007 Business Check

24 of 62

24 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 11:58:23 2016-00008017 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 12:42:56 2016-00008021 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 14:12:13 2016-00008028 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 14:18:01 2016-00008029 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 14:22:01 2016-00008030 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 14:25:33 2016-00008032 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 00:25:39 2016-00008078 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 10:08:47 2016-00008125 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 13:37:03 2016-00008143 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 15:06:58 2016-00008156 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 10:28:45 2016-00008217 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 22:19:45 2016-00008346 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 23:46:16 2016-00008353 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 00:46:02 2016-00008357 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 00:52:18 2016-00008361 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 02:12:31 2016-00008365 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 02:48:51 2016-00008369 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 04:29:03 2016-00008371 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 04:31:24 2016-00008372 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 15:38:35 2016-00008416 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 22:44:37 2016-00008458 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 22:48:31 2016-00008459 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 01:20:29 2016-00008483 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 01:44:43 2016-00008484 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 08:17:43 2016-00008512 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:26:31 2016-00008553 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 14:18:40 2016-00008562 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 14:31:45 2016-00008565 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 14:49:48 2016-00008567 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 14:52:52 2016-00008568 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 14:58:54 2016-00008569 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 15:04:51 2016-00008570 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 01:11:57 2016-00008609 Business Check

25 of 62

25 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 01:35:47 2016-00008611 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 13:09:49 2016-00008763 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 03:55:04 2016-00008823 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 01:44:07 2016-00008906 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 03:07:45 2016-00008916 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 04:31:02 2016-00008919 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 21:40:00 2016-00008962 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 01:42:34 2016-00008978 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 04:26:43 2016-00008987 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 04:28:32 2016-00008988 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 04:29:17 2016-00008989 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 04:37:26 2016-00008990 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 00:55:38 2016-00009082 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 00:41:52 2016-00009198 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 00:45:24 2016-00009199 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 00:51:17 2016-00009201 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 00:59:21 2016-00009202 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 01:06:30 2016-00009203 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 08:47:58 2016-00009244 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 09:18:27 2016-00009247 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 09:44:39 2016-00009249 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 10:38:15 2016-00009257 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 13:54:55 2016-00009287 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 15:25:09 2016-00009391 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 00:44:55 2016-00009425 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 00:49:40 2016-00009426 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 00:51:37 2016-00009427 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 00:54:50 2016-00009428 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 00:58:30 2016-00009433 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 10:23:29 2016-00009471 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 10:36:18 2016-00009571 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 14:16:49 2016-00009595 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 09:27:03 2016-00009690 Business Check

26 of 62

26 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 09:52:05 2016-00009695 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 21:12:06 2016-00009743 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 02:52:32 2016-00009770 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 03:02:34 2016-00009771 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 07:44:19 2016-00009780 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 20:19:28 2016-00009837 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 03:16:38 2016-00009874 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 23:41:57 2016-00009963 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 23:50:03 2016-00009964 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 00:05:48 2016-00009967 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 13:15:57 2016-00010025 Business Check

Type Totals: 126

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 18:27:47 2016-00006865 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 18:33:08 2016-00006867 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 12:43:41 2016-00006938 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 17:22:22 2016-00006969 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 21:16:50 2016-00006983 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 09:35:14 2016-00007421 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 12:47:30 2016-00008022 Civil Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 16:53:38 2016-00010191 Civil Other

Type Totals: 8

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 11:34:41 2016-00007175 Civil TPO

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 20:52:56 2016-00009516 Community Policing

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 16:15:29 2016-00006962 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 17:38:51 2016-00007941 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 09:58:12 2016-00008290 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 23:24:00 2016-00008807 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 05:46:56 2016-00009343 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 10:00:56 2016-00010005 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 6

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 13:10:25 2016-00009589 Crash - Hit Skip

27 of 62

27 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 18:59:44 2016-00008586 Crash - Property Damage

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 10:05:26 2016-00009367 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 06:27:46 2016-00009345 Dead Body

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 08:32:30 2016-00007985 Detail - Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 08:55:10 2016-00008392 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 07:09:10 2016-00006823 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 07:39:03 2016-00007152 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 07:40:25 2016-00007753 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 08:26:32 2016-00007763 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 14:19:49 2016-00007814 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 07:22:47 2016-00008276 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 14:17:47 2016-00008323 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 07:18:40 2016-00008377 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 08:31:51 2016-00008388 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 08:11:17 2016-00008727 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 12:00:42 2016-00008759 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 07:34:41 2016-00009232 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 11:00:01 2016-00009260 Detail - School

Type Totals: 13

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 19:32:10 2016-00007075 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 19:51:59 2016-00007600 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 14:13:43 2016-00007697 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 14:24:38 2016-00007816 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 03:16:37 2016-00008191 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 05:22:57 2016-00008270 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:51:54 2016-00008558 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 21:08:46 2016-00008892 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 20:29:34 2016-00009050 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 18:25:16 2016-00009506 Disabled Vehicle

28 of 62

28 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 19:21:59 2016-00009509 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 19:27:35 2016-00009510 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 23:09:38 2016-00009956 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 13

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 04:16:27 2016-00007500 Disturbance

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 00:58:00 2016-00008084 Disturbance

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 02:45:35 2016-00007399 Domestic Violence

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 17:21:42 2016-00009396 Drug Activity

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 01:06:52 2016-00006799 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 03:17:18 2016-00006899 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 09:19:22 2016-00006918 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 14:01:27 2016-00006948 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 00:50:31 2016-00007127 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 01:30:49 2016-00007131 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 00:55:45 2016-00007254 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 05:13:16 2016-00007272 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 22:39:27 2016-00007377 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 22:56:00 2016-00007379 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 21:56:15 2016-00007464 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 22:16:21 2016-00007467 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 13:54:53 2016-00007567 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 17:06:31 2016-00007588 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 20:31:06 2016-00007606 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 13:43:18 2016-00007693 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 16:55:19 2016-00007714 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 20:37:11 2016-00007833 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 21:07:51 2016-00007836 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 23:18:24 2016-00007846 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 02:22:13 2016-00007877 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 01:13:34 2016-00007960 Extra Patrol

29 of 62

29 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 17:13:51 2016-00008052 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 08:39:23 2016-00008108 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 16:57:16 2016-00008166 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 00:00:50 2016-00008354 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 01:14:44 2016-00008362 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 03:26:30 2016-00008497 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 10:58:08 2016-00008537 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 17:23:38 2016-00008581 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 23:30:38 2016-00008901 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 01:57:30 2016-00008907 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 23:53:56 2016-00008967 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 00:47:35 2016-00008971 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 01:03:20 2016-00008972 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 01:38:31 2016-00009089 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 08:57:18 2016-00009120 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 16:57:30 2016-00009158 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 12:25:28 2016-00009278 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 21:17:51 2016-00009306 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 09:33:27 2016-00009466 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 17:23:03 2016-00009617 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 00:45:53 2016-00009658 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 01:13:27 2016-00009662 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 10:16:54 2016-00009704 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 20:48:44 2016-00009739 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 20:28:25 2016-00009838 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 20:47:44 2016-00009839 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 22:23:37 2016-00009845 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 22:34:47 2016-00009854 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 22:43:11 2016-00009855 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 23:17:30 2016-00009858 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 23:27:20 2016-00009860 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 01:59:47 2016-00009868 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 03:41:33 2016-00009876 Extra Patrol

30 of 62

30 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 20:39:37 2016-00009941 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 21:05:13 2016-00009944 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 23:16:50 2016-00009958 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 01:05:16 2016-00009975 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 10:23:40 2016-00010012 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 16:51:05 2016-00010059 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 20:31:07 2016-00010202 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 62

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 12:27:56 2016-00006936 Follow Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 09:28:34 2016-00007527 Follow Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 14:16:31 2016-00007698 Follow Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 07:39:28 2016-00009882 Follow Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 07:43:49 2016-00009883 Follow Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 08:36:56 2016-00009888 Follow Up

Type Totals: 6

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 09:02:17 2016-00007905 Found Property

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 22:14:01 2016-00007466 Fraud/Forgery

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 10:53:19 2016-00008218 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 21:34:21 2016-00007230 Harrassment

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 23:31:51 2016-00009757 Harrassment

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 04:09:10 2016-00006814 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 04:12:14 2016-00006815 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/01/2016 04:18:26 2016-00006816 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 02:19:31 2016-00006887 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 02:23:01 2016-00006888 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 02:26:30 2016-00006889 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 11:40:46 2016-00006930 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 12:24:43 2016-00006935 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 14:40:51 2016-00006953 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 14:43:55 2016-00006954 House Check

31 of 62

31 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 14:47:54 2016-00006955 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 01:18:58 2016-00006996 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 23:59:08 2016-00007248 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 00:04:06 2016-00007249 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 00:10:22 2016-00007250 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 01:43:17 2016-00007394 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 01:47:23 2016-00007395 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 10:29:58 2016-00007432 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 09:06:20 2016-00007523 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 14:22:04 2016-00007570 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 14:27:05 2016-00007573 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 14:30:06 2016-00007574 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 13:23:42 2016-00007690 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 15:02:41 2016-00007703 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 15:07:20 2016-00007704 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 15:11:26 2016-00007706 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 01:55:10 2016-00007871 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 01:57:31 2016-00007873 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 02:00:50 2016-00007874 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 08:49:37 2016-00007986 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 08:53:13 2016-00007988 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 08:58:36 2016-00007990 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 14:38:40 2016-00008036 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 10:37:22 2016-00008131 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 14:11:15 2016-00008147 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 14:17:02 2016-00008148 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 14:22:29 2016-00008150 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 09:08:07 2016-00008196 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 09:11:52 2016-00008197 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 09:16:17 2016-00008201 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/13/2016 09:47:16 2016-00008211 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 08:37:43 2016-00008282 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 08:46:50 2016-00008284 House Check

32 of 62

32 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 02:27:28 2016-00008366 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 02:35:12 2016-00008367 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 02:42:50 2016-00008368 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 08:25:32 2016-00008385 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 16:18:08 2016-00008419 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 16:28:36 2016-00008420 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 02:00:18 2016-00008485 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 02:06:51 2016-00008486 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:14:07 2016-00008547 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:18:20 2016-00008549 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:22:24 2016-00008552 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 15:20:55 2016-00008573 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 08:47:47 2016-00008634 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 09:07:49 2016-00008639 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 09:11:09 2016-00008640 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 09:16:12 2016-00008641 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 03:45:34 2016-00008820 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 03:48:11 2016-00008821 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 03:51:36 2016-00008822 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 02:57:19 2016-00008911 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 02:59:08 2016-00008912 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 03:02:04 2016-00008914 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 01:27:18 2016-00008975 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 01:28:31 2016-00008976 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/21/2016 01:32:14 2016-00008977 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 21:08:08 2016-00009405 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 21:10:31 2016-00009406 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 21:13:35 2016-00009407 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 09:55:14 2016-00009467 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 10:01:37 2016-00009469 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/25/2016 10:03:56 2016-00009470 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 14:56:29 2016-00009601 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 14:59:53 2016-00009604 House Check

33 of 62

33 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 15:08:05 2016-00009607 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/27/2016 09:16:03 2016-00009689 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 03:07:32 2016-00009870 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 03:09:14 2016-00009871 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 03:11:58 2016-00009872 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 03:14:32 2016-00009982 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 03:18:49 2016-00009983 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 03:21:47 2016-00009984 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 13:59:48 2016-00010034 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 14:07:34 2016-00010035 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 14:12:31 2016-00010037 House Check

Type Totals: 87

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 20:15:06 2016-00007359 Juvenile Complaint

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 10:44:44 2016-00009911 Lost Property

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 20:33:56 2016-00008176 Miscellaneous

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 19:20:38 2016-00008589 Noise Complaint

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 20:10:03 2016-00007079 Open Door/Window

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 07:42:33 2016-00007284 Open Door/Window

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 01:48:01 2016-00008092 Open Door/Window

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 02:13:14 2016-00008487 Open Door/Window

Type Totals: 4

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 13:10:38 2016-00010170 Overdose

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 10:47:22 2016-00009576 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 12:43:08 2016-00009141 Peace Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 12:48:55 2016-00010021 Peace Officer

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 10:24:51 2016-00007431 Radar/Lidar Post

34 of 62

34 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 10:46:35 2016-00008297 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 10:54:59 2016-00007436 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 09:44:13 2016-00007550 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 10:26:48 2016-00008397 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 19:49:45 2016-00010201 Request Officer

Type Totals: 4

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 14:08:51 2016-00007811 Solicitor

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/02/2016 01:04:21 2016-00006883 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 22:28:49 2016-00007243 Suspicious Person

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 21:20:00 2016-00007365 Suspicious Person

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 14:06:00 2016-00008945 Suspicious Person

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 23:24:53 2016-00009861 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 4

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 17:54:29 2016-00007827 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/17/2016 00:12:06 2016-00008606 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 21:09:18 2016-00008959 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 3

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 08:18:13 2016-00009784 Theft

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 01:38:33 2016-00006998 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 21:10:50 2016-00007229 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 20:15:31 2016-00007358 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 20:43:19 2016-00008179 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 09:37:27 2016-00008289 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 19:50:20 2016-00008790 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 21:40:44 2016-00008798 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 7

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 22:52:16 2016-00007091 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 14:04:54 2016-00007199 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 15:32:14 2016-00007208 Traffic Stop

35 of 62

35 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/04/2016 15:52:47 2016-00007210 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 08:19:20 2016-00007293 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 13:47:30 2016-00007335 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 16:15:33 2016-00007349 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 21:00:44 2016-00007361 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/06/2016 10:38:42 2016-00007434 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 00:39:28 2016-00007623 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 01:48:57 2016-00007626 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 11:48:30 2016-00007675 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 12:27:21 2016-00007680 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 12:43:19 2016-00007683 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 13:10:53 2016-00007687 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 15:33:28 2016-00007707 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/08/2016 15:51:51 2016-00007709 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 02:02:01 2016-00007734 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 13:24:51 2016-00007807 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 14:08:31 2016-00007810 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/09/2016 14:23:43 2016-00007815 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/10/2016 06:00:30 2016-00007882 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 00:57:36 2016-00007958 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 01:23:56 2016-00007961 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/11/2016 21:04:56 2016-00008070 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 20:13:45 2016-00008170 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/12/2016 20:33:26 2016-00008175 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 03:44:29 2016-00008267 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 07:29:10 2016-00008278 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 07:49:52 2016-00008279 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 08:24:54 2016-00008281 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 10:37:44 2016-00008295 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 07:27:34 2016-00008379 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 08:10:11 2016-00008383 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 08:36:57 2016-00008390 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 20:56:45 2016-00008439 Traffic Stop

36 of 62

36 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/15/2016 21:16:13 2016-00008442 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 13:14:55 2016-00008548 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 15:15:58 2016-00008571 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/16/2016 15:54:56 2016-00008577 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 10:53:42 2016-00008750 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/18/2016 11:40:02 2016-00008757 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 10:36:25 2016-00008937 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 11:00:52 2016-00008940 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 12:26:22 2016-00008942 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 14:05:51 2016-00008944 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 21:23:46 2016-00008960 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/20/2016 21:24:07 2016-00008961 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/22/2016 01:46:38 2016-00009090 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/23/2016 04:49:54 2016-00009220 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/24/2016 02:24:38 2016-00009332 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/26/2016 22:08:15 2016-00009638 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 13:01:06 2016-00009809 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 13:51:29 2016-00009813 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/28/2016 15:25:40 2016-00009822 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 10:00:59 2016-00009899 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/29/2016 22:12:43 2016-00009949 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 01:12:10 2016-00009976 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 10:16:01 2016-00010010 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/30/2016 19:39:05 2016-00010073 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 60

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/07/2016 08:46:33 2016-00007519 Vehicle Maintenance

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/05/2016 08:32:46 2016-00007296 Warrant

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/31/2016 16:44:21 2016-00010190 Warrant

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/03/2016 22:31:36 2016-00007089 Welfare Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/14/2016 13:23:38 2016-00008319 Welfare Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 03/19/2016 05:42:13 2016-00008825 Welfare Check

37 of 62

37 of 62



March 2016 

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 3

: 481

38 of 62

38 of 62



March 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

911 Hang Up 1 2 2 5

Abandoned/Junk Vehicle 1 1

Alarm - Business/Bank 7 8 13 28

Alarm - Holdup/Panic 2 2 1 5

Alarm - Residential 17 16 10 43

Animal Complaint 1 2 1 4

Assault 1 2 3

Assist 5 9 12 26

Assist Other Agency 0

Assisted Patrol 0

Breaking & Entering 0

Burglary 1 1

Business Check 138 149 126 413

Child Endangering 1 1

Civil Complaint 1 1

Crash - Entrapment 0

Civil - Other 1 1 8 10

Civil TPO 1 1

Community Policing 1 1

Crash - Assist Only 3 8 6 17

Crash - Entrapment 0

Crash - Hit Skip 1 1

Crash - Personal  Injury 3 3

Crash - Private Property 1 1

Crash - Property Damage 2 2 4

Crash - Unknown Injuries 4 4

Criminal Damaging 1 2 3

Dead Body 1 1 2

Deliver Message 0

Detail - Other 1 3 2 6

Detail - School 8 10 13 31

Detail - Traffic 2 2 4

Disabled Vehicle 16 22 13 51

39 of 62

39 of 62



March 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Disturbance 2 2

Domestic Dispute 2 2

Domestic Violence 1 1 2

Drug Activity 2 1 3

Escort 1 1

Extra Patrol 31 59 62 152

Fight 0

Fireworks 0

Follow Up 8 1 6 15

Found Property 1 1

Fraud/Forgery 2 1 2 5

Harrassment 1 2 3

House Check 68 80 87 235

Hunting Complaint 0

Intoxicated Subject 0

Juvenile Complaint 1 1

K9 Request 1 1

Liquor/Alcohol Violation 0

Littering/Dumping 1 1

Lockout Assistance 1 1

Lost Property 1 1

Menacing 0

Mental 0

Miscellaneous 1 1

Missing Person 1 1

Neighbor Problem 0

Noise Complaint 1 1 2

Open Door/Window 2 1 4 7

Overdose 1 1

Panhandling 0

Parking Violation 1 1 1 3

Peace Officer 2 2 4

Pedestrian/Hitch Hiker 0

40 of 62

40 of 62



March 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Protection Order Violation 0

Radar/Lidar Post 5 6 2 13

Radar/Lidar Request 0

Recovered Stolen Property 0

Request Officer 4 6 4 14

Request Supervisor 0

School Bus Violation 0

Sex Offense 0

Shooting / Stabbing 0

Solicitor 1 1

SORN 0

Speed Trailer 0

Street / Road Obstruction 3 2 1 6

Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj 2 2

Suspicious Person 7 2 4 13

Suspicious Vehicle 12 6 3 21

Test Call 0

Theft 3 5 1 9

Traffic Complaint 7 5 7 19

Traffic Enforcement Request 0

Traffic Stop 59 66 60 185

Traffic Stop - Suspicious 0

Trespassing 1 1

Unknown Problem 0

Unwanted Subject 0

Vehicle Maintenance 1 1 1 3

Warrant 1 2 2 5

Weapons / Shots Fired 3 2 5

Welfare Check 2 2 3 7

TOTAL 438 500 481 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1419

41 of 62

41 of 62



42 of 62

42 of 62



43 of 62

43 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 

 

 1 

BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

April 11, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

JOB TASKS: 
 

1. 0 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016 

7 claims filed in 2015 

 

2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 

3. Review bills 

 

4. Prepare proposals for Xenia Township 

 

5. Work on hiring 

 

6. Work on return to work  

 

7.  Review personnel and medical files from the Finance Office 

 

8. Work on public records’ requests 

 

9. Conduct orientation with new hire 

 

10. Work on off-duty injury 

 

11. Work with Broker on renewal 

 

12.  Work on employee issue  

 

13.  Work on spousal waivers and policies pertaining to same 

 

14.  Work on youthworks program for FD 

 

15. Respond to questions on Form fire for insurance renewal 

 

16.  Schedule policy training and evaluations 

 

17. Work on job descriptions 

44 of 62

44 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 

 

 2 

 

 

 

MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

 

Meet with the TA on multiple issues 

Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 

Attend staff meeting 

Attend mediation at Xenia Township 

Meeting with Alan Stock on issues pertaining to Xenia Township 

Attend Labor/Management meeting 

Meet with the TA and Chief VandenBos on MOU 

 

 

Email from the Ohio Township Association on CareWorksComp group rating: 

 

Each of you recieved an email from the OTA this week regarding its association with 

CareWorksComp, the company which currently handles our BWC group rating program.  

CareWorksComp is presently the only group rating option for Townships.  This email was 

generated as a result of a competitor who is attempting to establish its own municipal group that 

will also include Townships.  I requested a quote from the potential new provider a few weeks 

ago.  I will keep the Board updated as I have additional information. 

 

 

45 of 62

45 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU. MARCH 24, 2016 THROUGH WED. APRIL 6, 2016 

PERMITS:  Two permits for single-family dwellings were issued in this period. Other permits 

issued were for two residential additions and two accessory structures. Last year, we did not 

issue the 31st house permit until May 5. This year to date we have a 158% increase over 

2015 in single-family dwelling permits (31 vs. 12), and a 125% increase in total Zoning 

actions (81 vs.36), not counting Parks Permits.   

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 

Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 

April 6. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: Survey work is under way for the re-zoning of the Zinck property by Ohio Univ. 

Construction drawings are under review for Bexley Hills Sec. 3B and River Reserve Sec. 1.  

One Home Occupation Permit application is under review.    

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 31

Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 29

Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5 2

Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13 1

Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7 1

Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7 2

Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 1

Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14 1

Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15 5

Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0

Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2

Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2

Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12 2

Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6

Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3

Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0

Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0

Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 6

Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 25

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 106

Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 10,620.00$ 

46 of 62

46 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

 

REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 

construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 

Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 

through 04-06-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 

property value of $300,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 

generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General 3,202.50                    1,995.00           2,467.50               1,365.00          3,150.00      5,040.00      1,627.50    

Road 20,391.48                  12,702.89         15,711.47             8,691.45          20,057.20    32,091.51    10,362.88 

Fire 30,701.78                  19,125.70         23,655.47             13,086.01       30,198.48    48,317.56    15,602.55 

Police 5,676.65                    3,536.27           4,373.81               2,419.56          5,583.59      8,933.74      2,884.85    

Total 59,972.42                  37,359.87         46,208.26             25,562.01       58,989.26    94,382.82    30,477.79 

 -

 10,000.00

 20,000.00

 30,000.00

 40,000.00

 50,000.00

 60,000.00

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Fund Tracking 

General

Road

Fire

Police

47 of 62

47 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

 

MEETINGS/OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

1. Served as Acting Township Administrator, March 25 through April 04. 

2. Responded to follow-up inquiries re: Ohio University/Russ Research Center strategic 

planning effort, including conversations with OU CFO and planning and legal 

consultants.  

3. Consulted with TA, Zoning staff and HR re: department re-organization and job 

descriptions. 

4. Consulted with RPCC staff re: Bexley Hills Sec. 3B. 

5. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 

duties (Novak recommendation). 

6. Issued one Zoning Permits and one Park Permit. 

7. Attended RPCC Zoning Inspectors’ meeting 03-24-16. 

8. Attended Dayton Development Coalition Economic Development Symposium re: Air 

Force Museum Bldg. 4 Grand Opening 03-25-16. 

9. Attended retirement gathering to honor Deputy Russell Shelley 03-25-16. 

10. Attended Trustees regular meeting 03-28-16. 

11. Attended funeral home visitation for George Oberer, Sr. 03-31-16. 

12. With Mr. Parks, Mr. Grogean & Ms. Brown, attended on-site meeting with developer 

at Bexley Hills 04-01-16. 

13. Attended TA Staff meeting 04-06-16. 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 

 Issued 5 Zoning permits, (including 2 driveway permits). 

 Issued 7 Parks Permits. 

 Responded to multiple zoning inquiries, advised applicant for a Variance and 

applicant for Home Occupation Permit. 

 Updated and distributed minutes of proceedings of the Safe Routes to School 

Committee. 

 Wrote and arranged for publication of Public Hearing Notice.  

 Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly report. 

 Consulted with ZA, TA, HR Manager & IT Manager re: Zoning Dept. reorganization. 

 Attended on-site meeting with developer at Bexley Hills 04-01-16. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

48 of 62

48 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 
 

BUILD-OUT DATA 
 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 

subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 

available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % CompletedShovel Ready Sites

Spring Meadows 109 83 71% 26

Spring Ridge 111 92 77% 19

The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3

Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1

Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5

Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0

Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1

Stonehill Village

Spindletop 156 142 91% 14

Liberty Hill 162 136 84% 26

Claiborne Greens 166 42 25% 26

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1

River West 

Scarborough 75 13 17% 25

Bexley Hills 77 49 64% 18

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0

Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1

Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70

Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0

Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0

Wood Ridge Est. 44 5 11% 39

Arlington/The Colony 154 140 91% 14

Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1

Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0

Windemere 77 77 100% 0

Totals 2836 1682 59% 290

49 of 62

49 of 62



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 

 
Bi-Weekly Report for 

April 11, 2016  
Regular Board of Trustees’ Meeting 

(Report period 24 Mar – 07 Apr 16) 
 
Trustees, 
 
The following is a brief synopsis of the past two weeks in the IT department.  I will be 
present to answer any questions or concerns you may have.   
 
IT Projects/Management: 

• Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work) 
o UPDATE: Had Go To Meeting session with several engineers and were 

able to duplicate our problems with them monitoring. 
o Need to pull more information from our SAN via network analyzer. This 

has to be installed by EMC and there is a ticket in the queue.  
o In the meantime Citrix engineers are working on a script for what they 

think the problem may be. 
o Hope to have more to brief on meeting Monday. 
o Upgraded all Farm servers and desktops to latest Citrix versions 

• Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on hold for 
Citrix Migration) 

o Looks like WebEx may be best solution for our environment, but need a 
few more test and meeting with fire department to go over findings 

• Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment (hold) 
• Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

Network Administration: 
• Patched /Rebooted all servers physical/virtual 
• Social Media—Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

o Website 
 Updated  TWP and Fire  websites to latest version a new core 

module 
 Posted RFP for HVAC Preventative Maintenance service contract 

for Township Properties (also posted to FB and Twitter) 
o YouTube 

 Posted 28March Regular Meeting 
o Facebook/Twitter—Links posted 

• Active Directory (User/Group account management) 

50 of 62

50 of 62



 2 

o Unlocked accounts 
o Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups.  

• Verified Backups are current and running. 
• Reviewed Span/Web filters 

o Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate  

Meetings: 

• Department Heads meeting 
• Citrix Lead Engineers Go to Meeting session 

Training: 

• None this period 

Miscellaneous / Outages: 

• None this period 

Awareness Items: 
• T-1 and Fax line relocation (Windstream) UPDATE 

o Given up on trying to resolve this issue with Windstream.   
 Fax line issue for the Finance Office has been resolved via eFax 

• Isolate and removed Fax line from the build and fire alarm 
circuits to free up line (Fire and Building Alarms on unused 
number) 

• Fax line is in the process of being ported over to eFax and 
the finance office will receive via email immediately. 
(From the old fax #)  

• I will be happy to answer any questions on this during the 
meeting. 

o Looking at other options with TCG and possibly Time Warner. 
 Still looking to move away from Windstream altogether and 

consolidate township communications (telephone) under one 
vendor.  Price savings look to be around $400 a month.  Working 
with the Fire Department to coordinate consolidation and or cost 
allocation 

Purchases: 
• LED for Maintenance Department  

o Researched and ordered from Maintenance funds. 
• Copy paper and Blank DVDs 

51 of 62

51 of 62



 3 

I look forward to meeting with you at the 28 March meeting and answering any 
questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you 
have any questions you can contact me via email or my cell @ 937.212.1379 
 
 
Jeff Terry | Information Technology 
Beavercreek Township 
937.306.5049 
 

52 of 62

52 of 62



53 of 62

53 of 62



54 of 62

54 of 62



55 of 62

55 of 62



56 of 62

56 of 62



57 of 62

57 of 62



58 of 62

58 of 62



59 of 62

59 of 62



1 / 3 

 To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

 From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

 Date: 2016-04-07 

 Re: Fire Department Agenda Items for 2016-04-11 Biweekly Trustees’ Meeting 

1) Biweekly Activity Report 
 

1) Biweekly Activity Report 

1.1) Senior Staff Meeting:  Senior staff met was canceled for this biweekly period due to 

multiple staff member’s absence. 

1.2) Open Department Meeting:  The department met to discuss items of mutual interest and 

concern, including:  cleaning and maintenance of Station 61 basement, engine hose bed 

improvement project status, active shooter training schedule, BPD open house, Lucas device 

training, fiscal office handling all payroll-including FLSA, budget object code guidelines posted to 

Sharepoint, fire prevention construction updates, crews meeting a resident who survived a 

cardiac arrest due to excellent care by the fire department. 

1.3) Community CPR:  The fire department has trained 129 community members this year, who 

are now certified in CPR. 

1.4) Presidential Debate Planning:  The fire department was invited to the first 2016 Presidential 

Debate planning meeting.  The event will be held in Fairborn, but due to the size and complexity 

of the event they have requested assistance in providing coverage for fire, EMS, command and 

communications support for the event.  The fire department is evaluating the request, its impact 

on normal, daily operations and what support can be provided.  Staffing this event will likely 

require overtime, in accordance with fire department SOGs and Trustees resolution. 

1.5) Auxiliary Training:  The fire department auxiliary held their quarterly on-scene vehicle 

deployment training at Station 64. 

1.6) Honors Committee:  The honors committee met to complete planning for the 5th Annual Old 

Timers Breakfast, to be held at Station 61 on 21 May 2016 from 0800-1100.  Preliminary 

planning was also done for Lt. Mallonee’s retirement ceremony. 

1.7) EMS Critique and Documentation Training:  The fire department provided EMS patient care 

report documentation training during its monthly critique.  Issues were addressed to improve 

reporting to provide better patient outcome, reduce liability and improve billing receipts. 

1.8) Public Outreach:  The fire department had non-incident contact with the community at the 

following events: 

Station 63 Ride Along, EMT-B student (x2) 

Station 61 Community Heartsaver CPR class 

Station 61 CPR Class, Primrose Learning Center, Infant Swim group 

Station 62 Station Tour, Beavercreek resident 

Station 61 BLS Healthcare Providers check 

60 of 62

60 of 62



2 / 3 

1.9) Biweekly Incident Activity 

 

 

Call for Service Type 10-Year over Year History             YTD | Projected

3: Medical l q 166 3,937  1,145  +14%

7: False Alarm l p 7 399     88        -18%

3: Crash  p 8 340     85        +2%

6: Good Intent l q 15 284     86        +24%

5: Service l w 3 160     32        -13%

4: Hazard l q 13 139     43        +11%

1: Fire l q 4 82        17        -33%

2: Explosion l p 0 10        3          +47%

8: Severe Weather l w 0 4          -      -100%

9: Special l w 1 18        9          +91%

Total q 217 5,373 1,508 +10%

Biweekly History |  Trend | Current

Biweekly Incident Activity Report

#REF!

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

C I T YC I T Y

B A T HB A T H

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

X E N I AX E N I A

C I T YC I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R NF A I R B O R N

C I T YC I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G

VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N

T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

.FIRE DEPARTMENT
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations (4)

Past Two Weeks

EMS (145)

Crash (13)

Service (33)

Fire (3)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

61 of 62

61 of 62



3 / 3 

 

There have been 1,516 incidents this year, which is +0% from this time last year

The past two weeks were 04% slower than average, with 0 hours slower than 99%, and 4 hours busier than 99% of the year.

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

J F M A M J J A S O N D

1,516 incidents YTD

-15%

+15%
+0% from prior year

99%: 06 
95%: 09 

50%: 15 

5%: 23 
1%: 26 

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
0

10

20

30

62 of 62

62 of 62


	4-11-16 regular trustee's meeting
	board or commission policy 04-01-16
	letter
	04-11-2015 CCN partnership agreement
	04-11-16 Copy of GCSO Incident Analysis - Beavercreek Twp
	04-11-16 Monthly Report 2
	Finance
	zoning bi-weekly report 04-11-16
	IT
	Road Trustees packet April 11

	Button1: 


